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Cooper, Karri

From: Neil MeManus [Neil. MeManus@suffalk. gov. uk]

Senk: 05 Qctober 2010 17:.01

To: Abboll, Nicola; Hopkingon, Rona

Ce: Michaesl Wilks

Sublect: RE: SEM9283 - Land al North West Haverhill - Furlher Infarmation

Fallow Up Flag: Fallow up

Flag Status: Blue
Hi Nicola, thanks. I'm nol clear why Lhis i3 out for consullation again. ..............We afe cumently engaged in an ongoing dialogue wilth the applican(s (Bidwells acting on behalf of the
Consortium] and colleagues at 5t Edmundsbury Boraugh Counail (Rana). The crtical issue fram the County Council's perspective is that in terms of delivering sustainable development

we secure a il infrstrudure package o sit alongside Lhe proposed scheme. We have previously articulated this via previous responses sent lo St Edmundsbury. Plesse also refer Io
lhe recenl draft heads of terms for Ihe 5106 package which have been the subject of discussicns between all parties.

Regards. Neil.

From: Abbott, Nicola [mailto: Nicola Abbott@stedsbe.gov.uk]

Sent; 29 September 2010 15:31

To: Neil McManus

Subject: SEF09/12683 - Land at North \West Haverhill - Further Information
Importance: High

Dear Sir,

1. Planning Application - (i} construction of relief road and associated works (i} landscape buffer 2. Outline Planning Application - {i) residential development (it}
primary schoal {iii) local centre including retail and community uses {iv} public open space {v} landscaping (vi) infrastructure, servicing and other associated
waorks as supported hy addiional information and plang recejved 27th September 2010 relating to landscape and open space, flood Hsk, envirenmental
statement, drainage, layout, logy, waste, renewable energy and transpart issues induding treatment of public footpaths and bride paths.

Further Information has been submitted by the agent to address te issues raised by consultees and In representations in respect of the above application and is available to view on
our wehsite www.stedmundsbury,gov. e,

Civen the nuinber of consultees and the amount of documentation submitted, 1t is not practical to provide hard coples for all.

Would you please let the case officer, Rona Hopkinson, know In writing within 21 days |Fyou have any observations b make (or further observations IF you have responded previously)
megarding this propasal. All comments will be posted on our webslte and made available r public viewing, If we do not hear froin you it will be assumed that you do not wish to
make any representations.

Marny thanks

Micofa Abbant

Plannlng Technical Sugport

$t Edmundsbury Borough Copncll
01289 757355
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This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed.
If wou are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, digseminatbion, Ferwardin
IE you have received this email in error please contact the Sender.

This Ecotnote confirms that thls emaill message has been swepht for the presence of computer viruses and econbent security threats.

WARNING: Rlthoualt rhe Council has taken reascnable precautlons to ensure ma viruses are present in thils emall, the Council cannot accep
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Emails sent to and from this crganisation will be monitered in accordance
with the law to ensure cocmpliance with policies and to minimise any
security risks.

The information contained in this email or any ¢f its attachments may

be privilegsed or confidential and is intended fFor the sXclugive use af
the addressee. Any unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you recelve

this emsil by mistake, please advise the sender iuwmediately by using

the reply facility in your email software.
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